Subject: FW: 1103 VIENNA ROAD PALMYRA Wayne 14522 // Water & Sewer
Attachments: DOC121123-12112023155929.pdf

From: Caitlyn Johnstone <cwicks@wcwsa.org>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Vignesh <vignesh4633@stellaripl.com>

Cc: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>; Praveen Immanvel <praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com>
Subject: RE: 1103 VIENNA ROAD PALMYRA Wayne 14522 // Water & Sewer

There is only Water service at this address

Address: 1103 VIENNA ROAD, PALMYRA WAYNE, MA 14522
-this address is 1103 Vienna Rd, Palmyra NY 14522 in Wayne County

1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER # 4-42240.00, it is active
2) When the next Water bill will be mailed 3/1/24 and due on 3/31/24, no billed amount yet
3) If the bills are UNPAID, will there be a LIEN placed on the bills? No

4) If bills are Paid, please provide the screen print, receipt or statement showing the bills are paid in full. Billing
statement is attached showing account is paid and up to date

Best Regards,

Caitlyn Johnstone

Administrative Assistant

Wayne County Water and Sewer Authority
3377 Daansen Rd, Walworth NY 14568

Phone: (315)986-1929
Fax: (315)986-1687




